
295 Girard Street, Durango, CO 81303 
970.779.4592 

www.swccog.org 
 

 

 

 
 
 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, December 10, 2020, 9:00 a.m. 

Video/Phone Conference – See connection details below 

 
I. Introductions         9:00 a.m. 
   
II. Consent Agenda        9:10 a.m. 

1. October 2020 Meeting Minutes 
2. Financial Report:  July 2020 – October 2020 

    
III. Reports          9:15 a.m. 

1. October, November 2020 STAC Update  
2. Transportation Commissioner Report – Sidny Zink 

 
IV. Discussion/Decision Items       9:45 a.m. 

1. Election of Officers – Jessica Laitsch 
 
V.  CDOT Reports          10:00 a.m. 

1. Region 5 Construction Update - Kevin Curry  
2. CDOT Statewide Budget Update 
 

VI.     Other Business          11:15 a.m. 
1. Updates – Round Robin         

VII. Adjourn 

 

Next regular meeting date: Thursday, February 11, 2021 
 
 
 

 
Video/Phone Conference Info: 
https://zoom.us/j/516436015 

 
Or by Telephone: 

US: +1 669 900 6833, Webinar ID: 516 436 015 



Page 1 of 4 
 

Southwest Colorado Regional Transportation 
Planning Commission 

Thursday, October 8, 2020 - 9:00 a.m. 
Video/phone conference 

 
TPR Members in Attendance: 
David Black – Town of Bayfield 
Sarah Dodson Hill – City of Durango 
Fred Brooks – Town of Mancos 
Katie Sickles – Town of Bayfield 
Archie House Jr. – Ute Mountain Ute Tribe 
Doug McDonald – Southern Ute Indian Tribe 
Jim Candelaria – Montezuma County 
Steve Garchar – Dolores County 
Andrea Phillips – Town of Pagosa Springs 
Mark Garcia – Town of Ignacio 
Martin Schmidt – Town of Pagosa Springs 
Bernadette Cuthair – Ute Mountain Ute Tribe 
 
Others in Attendance: 
Jennifer Morris – Montezuma County Transportation 
Patrick Davis – Southwest Rides 
Gordon South – Southwest Center for Independence 
Julie Bingham – Dolores County 
Elijah Henley – Federal Highways, Federal Lands Division 
Sidny Zink – Transportation Commissioner 
TJ Burr - Colorado Department of Transportation  
Julie Constan - Colorado Department of Transportation 
Matt Muraro - Colorado Department of Transportation 
Carrie Tremblatt – Colorado Department of Transportation 
Tony Cady - Colorado Department of Transportation 
Jamie Grim – Colorado Department of Transportation 
Kevin Curry - Colorado Department of Transportation 
Mike McVaugh – Colorado Department of Transportation 
Miriam Gillow-Wiles – Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
Jessica Laitsch – Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:03 a.m. 
 
I. Introductions 
 
II. Consent Agenda: 

August 2020 Meeting Minutes  
Financial Report: July 2020 – August 2020 

Jim Candelaria motioned to approve the August 2020 minutes, David Black seconded, 
unanimously approved.  
 



Page 2 of 4 
 

David Black motioned to approve the financial report, Jim Candelaria seconded, 
unanimously approved. 
 
III. Reports 

1. August and September 2020 STAC Update  
Sarah reported that Phil mentioned that a major item was related to CDOT’s funding projections, 
and he would like to see collections versus projections at the next meeting. 
 

2.  Transportation Commissioner Report – Sidny Zink 
Sidny reported that there is an opening on the Transportation Commission. 
 
IV. CDOT Reports 

1. Fed Lands Planning Pilot Updates and Overview of Phase II - Elijah Henley 
Elijah presented the results of the needs assessment and next steps on the project including 
identification and prioritization of specific projects. There was discussion about how to move 
forward with prioritization of projects. He and CDOT will work to identify a meeting time to begin 
this process. 
 

2. SWTPR Regional Transportation Plan Adoption - Carrie Tremblatt  
Carrie presented an overview of the public comments received on the transportation plan and 
stated that the State is seeking approval of the final plan from the TPR. David suggested looking 
into road usage fees. Matt replied that several years ago CDOT had run a pilot project to begin 
exploring implementation of a user-based mileage fee, the initial general perception is negative 
due to the tracking of movements. Sarah stated that there is a draft resolution for consideration. 
 
Jim Candelaria motioned to approve the resolution to adopt the Southwest Regional 
Transportation Plan, David Black seconded, unanimously approved.  

 
3. Construction Update – Kevin Curry  

 US 160 Pagosa Signals Pinon Hot Springs Lewis – Completed. 
 US 160 Towaoc to Cortez Chipseal – Completed. 
 R5 Chain Station Improvements – Ongoing. 
 US 550 MP 90.15 & 90.2, SH 145 MP 24.5 & 49.3 Wall Repairs – Work is complete on SH 

145, awaiting final update on US 550. 
 Hawkins Signal & Curb Ramps Cortez – Working on ramp locations. 
 US 550/160 Connection South Design – Clearing work has begun.  
 R5 SH 184 MP 11.73, 12.29 Priority Culverts – Awarded, expect to begin work this month.  
 US 160 Wolf Creek West Fiber – Under ad. 
 US 160/SH 151 Wildlife Crossing Project – They adjusted the timeframes and received a 

number of bids through the second ad. 
 US 160 McCabe Creek Pagosa – Designed, this will be the first priority when funding is 

identified. 
 US 160 West & Cortez PCCP Diamond Grind – Going to ad next month with construction in 

the spring. 
 SH 145 Dolores Rico US 160 Cortez Htr Repave – Adjusted to be a multiple location project, 

scheduled for ad in January. 
 SH 172 at County Road 318 – Working on design. 



Page 3 of 4 
 

 US 160 Four Corners to Aztec Creek – On the SB 267 list, tentatively scheduled for 2023.  
 US 160 San Juan River Bridge Scour – Reevaluating the design. 
 

4. Regional Grant Opportunities – Matt Muraro 
Matt described a number of grant opportunities. The Revitalizing Main Streets for repurposing or 
make improvements to streets for bike and ped, $2 million has been allocated. The Can Do 
Community Challenge provides smaller grants for community-wide initiatives to promote 
teleworking, funds must be spent in 2020. The Safe Routes to School call is out, applications 
are due November 5, there are some funds available with no match for heavily impacted 
communities with 75% or higher free and reduced lunch rates. There is a transit call for capital 
projects which includes a variety of funding sources. There is a Community Change grant 
intended to increase physical activity. Sarah asked if Safe Routes to School is a one- or two-
year call. Matt replied that it is a two-year call. Sarah asked if, since the Revitalize Main Street is 
awarded on a rolling basis, whether previously awarded agencies may apply a second time. 
Matt replied he would follow-up.  
 
V.     Other Business 

1. Community Updates – Round Robin  
Andrea, Town of Pagosa Springs, commended CDOT’s efforts on Main Street Visioning Plan. 
They will be submitting a request to do a speed study for the County and Town. Sarah asked if 
they have hired a replacement for Debbie. TJ replied that the County has hired a replacement. 
 
Mark reported the Town of Ignacio is working with CDOT on a signalized intersection at 
Goddard with construction likely in the spring. They are also working on an overlay on SH 172 
including looking at sidewalks and crosswalks.  
  
Bernadette reported that the Ute Mountain Ute Tribe is working with the SWCCOG on a 
broadband initiative, the Tribe also plans to seek a secondary grant for fiber to the home, as 
connectivity has been difficult. They have hired a consultant to help with a broadband strategic 
plan, they may need to work with CDOT about using right of way. She added that she is 
currently the point person on transportation matters.  
 
David reported that the Town of Bayfield is concluding a water line project that includes crossing 
under US 160. They also need to repair a culvert that failed under an irrigation ditch. 

Steve reported that there was a tree removed in Dolores County which dramatically improved 
the line of sight, combined with mowing operations this has decreased deer collisions.  

Sidny reported that she attended a meeting of the Efficiency and Accountability Committee, the 
discussion included closing out projects sooner since remaining funds can be used on 
subsequent projects if closed out sooner. The auditors had also mentioned closing projects 
sooner. She described the impact on fees for enterprise funds if Proposition 117 passes. 

Sarah reported that the City of Durango hired a new city manager. They also hired multimodal 
administrator. The Needham Connect project is nearly complete and ahead of schedule. The 
College and 8th Street project was scheduled for construction next year, but will be delayed due 
to a planned project by a utility company. 

Patrick asked if there is an update on the CDOT 5310 grant. TJ reported that funding decisions 
have been made and announcements should be made soon. 



Page 4 of 4 
 

Jim Candelaria motioned to adjourn, Steve Garchar seconded, unanimously approved.  

 

The meeting ended at 10:31 a.m. 



SWTPR Financials 7/1/2020-10/31/2020   

 
To: SW Colorado Transportation Planning Region 

From: Jessica Laitsch 

Date: 8 December, 2020 
 

Comments: A profit and loss report for the period July 1, 2020 to October 31, 2020 is attached.  
 
The TPR grant runs on a state fiscal year (July 1 to June 30). The attached P&L shows 
the current grant status. Because this is a reimbursement grant, the net income is 
showing in the negative as funds have been spent but not yet reimbursed.  



Southwest Colorado Council of Governments
PROFIT AND LOSS
July - October, 2020

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, December 8, 2020 03:03 PM GMT-07:00   1/1

TOTAL

Income

Total Income

GROSS PROFIT $0.00

Expenses

Administrative Costs

Operating Expenses

Internet Connectivity

Internet Connection (AT&T) 68.74

Total Internet Connectivity 68.74

Professional Fees

Audit 393.75

Total Professional Fees 393.75

Rent 350.00

Total Operating Expenses 812.49

Personnel Expense

Salary and Wages 852.65

Total Personnel Expense 852.65

Total Administrative Costs 1,665.14

Total Expenses $1,665.14

NET OPERATING INCOME $ -1,665.14

NET INCOME $ -1,665.14



STAC Summary – October, 

November 

 

To: SW Colorado Transportation Planning Region 

From: Jessica Laitsch 

Date: 1 December, 2020 
 

Comments: Below are some highlights from the October and November, 2020 Statewide 
Transportation Advisory Committee (STAC) meetings. The draft minutes for the 
October meeting is also attached.  
 
October: 
CDOT, Transportation Commission, and STAC representative Updates 
FY21 and FY22 CDOT Budget Overview  
Update on CDOT FY21-FY22 Budget 
Front Range Passenger Rail Informational Update  
Discussion on the revisions to the STAC Bylaws, revisions to bylaws will be approved 
at the next meeting 
Multimodal Options Fund Update  
 
November: 
Presentation on the Governor’s FY21 Budget Proposal 
Transportation Commission and STAC representative Updates 
Update on recent federal and state legislative activity 
Adoption of the revisions to the STAC Bylaws 
Election of Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson 
Update on the revised interchange approval policy process 
Overview of the Scenic and Historic Byway program 
 
December: 
There will be no STAC meeting held in December.  
 

  





















Election of 2021 Officers 

 
To: SW Colorado Transportation Planning Region 

From: Jessica Laitsch 

Date: 8 December, 2020 
 

Comments: The by-laws of the SWTPR state that “the officers shall be elected by vote at a 
regularly scheduled TPR meeting to serve a term of one year or until their successors 
are elected. Their term of office shall begin upon adjournment of the regular meeting 
during which the election took place. Officers may be elected to successive one year 
terms as voted on by the representatives” and that elections shall be held at the last 
meeting of every year. The offices to be voted on are the Chair and Vice-chair. 




